 Jones Falls Watershed- Healthy Environment, Healthy Communities
Request for Proposals - Narrative Questions (FY26)

Instructions: Answer the following required narrative questions based on the project type for which you are applying. Save and upload the completed document as a Microsoft Word or PDF file into the online application form.
	1. Project Need

	A. Project Goals
· What are the project goals?
· Does your project support or build on previous efforts, larger community and organizational goals, and/or other existing community efforts?
· Does your project address a relevant community and environmental need?




	B. Share Your Project Outputs and Outcomes
A project output is defined as the immediate results of the work which is being completed (e.g., How many people do you propose will attend a workshop that will teach them the importance of reducing pollution? OR How many street trees do you propose to plant and maintain?).

A project outcome is defined as the change that is prompted because of the output listed above (e.g., How many street trees do you propose to plant and maintain?).

	List your Project Outputs:
	List your Project Outcomes:

	
	

	2. Who is engaged in the project and who benefits from the project?

	A. Community Engagement
· Considering the Trust's commitment to the advancement of diversity in its award making, provide demographic information about the community or population involved in or served by the project. 
· For residential (non-industrial) census tracts only: Is the audience being engaged in the project identified as historically overburdened, under-engaged or under-served through resource indicators such as identified in the MD EnviroScreen Tool?
· What is your organization’s experience working within the specific communities that you will be prioritizing? If you have not had significant experience working with your priority community(ies), how do you intend to address this?
· If your organization is not a member of the community impacted by the project:
· How will you engage the community throughout the project and share project outcomes/accomplishments?
· Can the community carry the project forward and is a transfer of “ownership” built into the project design?


	B. Partnerships
What organizations or community groups are you partnering with, if any? 
Partnerships can be defined as stakeholders or representatives from the priority audience or organizations and people who have committed to a specific role or resource to the project. Remember to include Letter(s) of Commitment from project partners. View the Trust’s Letter of Commitment and Guidance Policy (https://cbtrust.org/grants/applicant-resources-forms-policies/).



Will a contractor be hired? (Yes or No)

If a contractor will be hired, indicate if a contractor has been selected and describe your contractor selection process, including justification and qualifications of the selected contractor, and if the budget was based on contractor bids or another source. If using a bid process (e.g., RFP for services), describe the process. Applicants are encouraged to obtain at least three competitive bids, estimates, or quotes or using a bid process. 





	3. Project Plan for Environmental Improvement Action or Watershed/Environmental Restoration Projects

	A. Environmental Improvement Action/ Watershed/Environmental Restoration Project Details
Describe the specific project being implemented. Why was this specific project chosen to address the problem at the site? What other techniques or strategies were considered and why were they rejected? Describe how your proposed methodologies are sound and consistent with best practices. For 
watershed/environmental restoration practices, describe how your project has incorporated or considered the field’s best practices and recent research such as the Pooled Monitoring Initiative’s Restoration Research findings that are available at: https://cbtrust.org/grants/restoration-research/.





	B. Permit Status
Will this project require any type of permit to authorize construction? Describe what permits will be required and where the project is in the permitting process/timeline. List the agencies you have been in contact with about your project. 






	C. Experience
What is your organization's experience in completing similar projects? If you do not have experience with a similar project, share your organization’s qualifications or plans to ensure the project has a high likelihood of success.



	D. Mitigation projects and projects required for permits
Is your project required under any existing or pending permit, decree, or enforcement action? If yes, does your application exceed the regulatory requirements and if so, how does the project go “above and beyond” what is required? The Trust is unable to fund projects or programs that are required by a separate Federal, state, or locally issued permit, decree, or enforcement action; however, this grant program will consider funding the “above and beyond” portion of projects that are required.






	E. Landowner Permission
Clearly define the landowner and if you have secured landowner permission to complete the project (if proposing a project on land not owned by the applicant).  
For projects planned on properties owned by an entity other than the applicant, a letter must be attached stating that permission has been granted by the entity owning the land on which the project will be completed.  Design projects will need landowner permission to access the site to collect field data and/or design the project. Proposals that demonstrate long-term commitment to construction and maintain the project will receive more favorable review. Please refer to the Trust’s Letter of Commitment Guidance and Policy document: https://cbtrust.org/wp-content/uploads/Chesapeake-Bay-Trust-Letter-of-Commitment-Policy_072422.pdf 





	F. Provide supporting documents/technical information (e.g., draft agendas, photos, designs, maintenance plan, landowner Letter of Commitment, etc.) for your project. 
See Appendix A in the Request for Proposals for a checklist of the required project documentation for each project type, then submit as much of the information identified for that category as part of your narrative document or as separate additional supporting documents.

	4. Measuring Project Success
(Please specify whether you are answering these questions for an Environmental Improvement Action project or Watershed/Environmental Restoration project.)

	A. How will you measure if the project achieves its goals and outcomes?

Evaluation of Environmental Improvement Action/ Watershed/Environmental Restoration project: How will you determine if your project is working well and accomplishing the original environmental goals/water quality metrics? 




	B. What is the long-term impact of the project?
· Will the project address equity/environmental injustice issues locally? 
· Co-benefits: Will the project result in tangible co-benefits including but not limited to mitigation of flood risk, reduction of urban heat, and/or improvement of community health through reduced exposure to pollution?


	C. How will the impacts be sustained into the future?

The Trust aims to invest in projects that have the longest potential longevity, after the grant period has ended. We recognize that several threats exist that may result in loss of project value: change in public interest in an effort, changes in rainfall or sea level associated with climate change; change in land use; and more. Applicants are encouraged to think about how to mitigate these threats to the best of their ability.

· What factors may affect the project’s long-term value and how will you ensure its long-term value is maximized? 
· How will the project assist with local community resiliency and/or flood hazard mitigation in the face of climate change? 
· Will the project be well-maintained and provide habitat and water quality benefits in the future?
· If the project needs ongoing financial resources to maintain its value, what is your plan to maintain it beyond the project period?





	D. [bookmark: _Hlk162255952]How will the impacts be transferred to others?
· How will the project further the understanding of topics supported by this RFP in the community? 
· How do you plan to share your lessons with others and perhaps replicate or pilot a similar project elsewhere? 







